Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hui Min (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2024 12:06 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKX 1759G Fire Report

Attachments: Technical Investigaton Reconstruction Record (NAZ) 14.10.2024.xlsx

Dear Veron & Naz,

Audit completed for SKX 1759G

Best Regards,
Huimin| QA
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6747-1347 | email: Huimin@lkkauto.com |
Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 6:19 PM

To: QA <qga@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKX 1759G Fire Report

Dear Huimin,

For your audit.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 5:59 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hui Min (LKK Auto) <huimin@|kkauto.com>
Subject: SKX 1759G Fire Report

Dear Celine,

Attached herewith is the Fire Report for closing and billing.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



